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DATE:  26th October 2010 
 
TO:  Andrew Gideon 
  Tiesncuffs 
 
FROM: JOHN CRAIG 
 
RE:  Australian Fund Manager Awards 
  STAR CITY BALLROOM - Thursday 21 October 2010 
 
 
 
Dear Andrew 
 
On behalf of all Charities who will benefit from our evening, thank you very much for 
supporting The Australian Fund Manager Awards – at Star City Ballroom,  
Thursday 21 October 2010. 
 
The event was a grand success, of which your prize contribution was helpful in raising 
funds for the Charities. 
 
To advise, the following lucky successful bidder of your prize in the Auction was: 
 
 
NAME: Emilio Gonzalez 
 
 
PRIZE: Tie Box: A very stylish Leather Tie Box with square compartments which 

holds up to 24 ties. Including (3) Ties and (3) sets of Cufflinks. 
 

 
 

Thank you for your support in assisting those less fortunate. 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 
John Craig 
Executive Producer 

   Ph: (02) 9907 0000 
E: john@atozmarketingservices.com.au  
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Prize SPONSORS

465 Miller Street Cammeray 2062
email: amici1@optusnet.com.au T: 9922 2222

Italian Escape...not just Wood-Fired Pizza
Corporate Dining & Functions - Lunch & Dinner

club

KUSHIYAKI
sebastian salon

25
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